
From: "P.P.A. S.A. / Eleni Kourlia" <kourliae@olp.gr>
Sent: Τετάρτη, 5 Ιουνίου 2019 11:34 πμ
Subject: REQUEST FOR OFFERS' SUBMISSION

Dear Sirs,
 
Please  be  informed  that  Piraeus  Port  Authority  has  published  the  following  tenders 
regarding:
1. Replacement of stormwater culvert covers in ODDY area.   Deadline for  offers' 

submission until 19/06/2019.
2. Repair  of  three  (3)  weighing  scales  in  the  Central  Port.   Deadline  for  offers' 

submission until 19/06/2019.
3. Repair concrete works in NAVEP building in Perama Ship Repair area . Deadline 

for offers' submission until 20/06/2019.
4. Repair of superstructure at Drapetsona Pier. Deadline for offers' submission until 

20/06/2019.

Award criterion shall be the lowest price.
Please visit regularly PPA SA website in order to be promptly informed about the above 
mentioned tenders.
 
All  information  is  published  on  PPA  site  at  the  following  link: 
http://www.olp.gr/el/contests-declarations/itemlist/category/89-ergon.   
 
At your disposal for any further information.
 
 
ELENI KOURLIA
PROCUREMENT DEPARTMENT 
HEAD OF SECTOR OF SERVICE CONTRACTS
& CLAIMS 

Ακτή Μιαούλη 10, 185 38 Πειραιάς
Τ: +30 210 4550192 | F: +30 210 4550187    
website: www  .  olp  .  gr  
email: kourliae  @  olp  .  gr  
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